STATE CF NEW MEXITO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIViSION

HOBBS DISTRICT CGrFiCE

1054
July 19, 185

Alpha Twenty-One Producticon Company
P.0. Box 1200

Jal, i1 88252

Attn: Mr., Robert W. Lansford

Re: Exception to Rule 402

Gentlemen:

STET CFEICE 80X 1560
ExCC 38240
(T8 32Z-E181

As requested in your July 16, 1986, letter and for the reasons
outlined therein, the well listed below will be exempt from the

shutin-pressure test requirement of Division Rule 402.

This

exemption is being made on a non-expiring basis pending workover

or shut in of the well-

HARE SAN ANDRES GAS POOL

Robert #1-M Section 21, T21S, R37E
Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, Distrigt I

ed

cc: R. L. Stamets
0CD - Santa Fe

Texaco Procucing Inc.
Box 1137
Eunice, NM 88231



